
From:                 Anderson, Joel [IGOV]
                         <joel.anderson@governor.iowa.gov> on behalf of Anderson, Joel
                         [IGOV] <Joel.Anderson@governor.iowa.gov>
                         <joel.anderson@governor.iowa.gov>
To:                     Dunn, Annette [OCIO]
                         <annette.dunn@iowa.gov>; Kelly Kenned Garcia
                         <kgarcia@dhs.state.ia.us>; Townsend, Beth
                         <beth.townsend@iwd.iowa.gov>; Joyce Flinn
                         <joyce.flinn@iowa.gov>; Kenney, Julie
                         <julie.kenney@iowaagriculture.gov>
Cc:                     Van Rees, Gloria [OCIO]
                         <gloria.vanrees@iowa.gov>; Highland, Matt
                         <mhighla@dhs.state.ia.us>; ryan.west@iwd.iowa.gov
                         <ryan.west@iwd.iowa.gov>; Katie Waters <katie.waters@iowa.gov>;
                         Freeman, Alex <alex.freeman@iowaagriculture.gov>; Capps, Ryan
                         [IGOV] <ryan.capps@governor.iowa.gov>

Subject:             COVID Programs tracker for IGOV

Directors,

Your agencies have received various allocations from the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) since March.
IEDA/IFA has put together a weekly tacker (attached) that they send to update the Governor.  Please
put together something similar for your respected agencies and feel free to add any metrics you wish to
the “Iowans Assisted” column.   The Governor is in the process of reallocating the remaining funds and
this will help in that endeavor.

Thank you,

Joel

Joel Anderson | Policy Advisor

Office of the Governor, State of Iowa

Gov. Kim Reynolds & Lt. Gov. Adam Gregg

515-725-2088 | Joel.Anderson@governor.iowa.gov

www.governor.iowa.gov
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IEDA | IFA COVID-19 RELIEF PROGRAMS 
Status as of 10.8.20 

AT A GLANCE PROGRAM STATUS TRACKER 

PROGRAM Total Allocation  Funds Expended Funds Remaining 
After Admin. 

Iowans Assisted 

Iowa Small Business Relief Grant $94 million $91 million $0
4,800 small 
businesses assisted 

Iowa COVID-19 Business 
Disruption Program $5 million $2.56 million $2.44 million 220 businesses  

Targeted Small Business Sole 
Operator Fund $600,000 $600,000 $0 364 businesses

Iowa Eviction and Foreclosure 
Prevention Program

$25 million  $22 million $3 million 7,645 renters and 
homeowners 
assisted 

Iowa Nonprofit Assistance 
Program $10 million $7.7 million $0

 
507 

Iowa Small Business Utility 
Disruption Prevention Program

 
$15 million $2.6 million $12.2 million 771 applications 

Iowa Residential Utility Disruption 
Prevention Program

$0 0 applications

Iowa Livestock Producer Relief 
Fund $60 million  $61.9 million  $0

$2.5 million 
transferred from 
biofuels 

 
6,172 applications 

Iowa Beginning Farmer Debt 
Relief Fund 

$11 million $18.53 million $0
To be awarded on 
first come, first 
ready to proceed 
basis

1,853 applications 

Iowa Biofuels Relief Fund 
 

$15.5 million $11.87 million $750,000 
Reserved for one 
project 

 22 applications   

Total $236.1 million $218.16 million $20.89 million
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